Helen Zhao

To: vicky.liu
Subject: RE: TranSystem Inc., FCC ID:OUP940760101, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6373, Notice#1

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 2:41 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: TranSystem Inc., FCC 1D:0UP940760101, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6373, Notice#l

Dear Helen:
Thanks for your email and my reply is as following.

Vicky Liu
Certification Dept.

2006/12/20 07:27 AM

Dear Vicky,

Since you indicated The two series model are the same except for
difference with housing and a flash on 747 PCB."

1) In the test report, please explain what is the difference of the
housing, different material? different size? different shape? different
function keys? different color? Please explain the difference of the PCB
between two models as well.

2) Please revise the external photos to show both models, please
indicate model name clearly.

Ans:Please find the updated file for i-Blue 737_external photos.(951219)

3) Please revise the internal photos to show both models (show
difference of the housing, the difference on the PCB board), please
indicate model names as well.

Ans:Please find the updated file for i-Blue 737_internal photos.(951219)

4) Please submit schematics of i-Blue737.
Ans:Please find the updated file for i-Blue 737_Circuit Diagram.(951220)

5) Please verify if you have ever done spot check on both i-Blue737 and
i-Blue747 to determine worse case.

Ans: Yes we have performed spot check on both i-Blue737 and i-Blue747 to
determine worse case.

I showed the describe on page 4 which is"5.After preliminary
testing show that i-Blue 747 is worse-case .Therefore all final testing

1



was performed in i-Blue 747 and recorded in this report".

Best Regards,
Helen

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2006 3:04 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: TranSystem Inc., FCC I1D:0UP940760101, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6373, Notice#l

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your e-mail,please see my belowing reply(951215).
And if still have any problems,please let me know,thank you.

Vicky Liu
Certification Dept.

————— ? ? ? wvicky.liu/ccsemc ? 2006/12/15 10:10 AM -----
"Helen Zhao" <helen.zhao@ccsemc.com>
2006712715 04:09 AM

?27?27?: "Application \(E-mail\)" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
?2?27?27?:
?7?: FW: TranSystem Inc., FCC 1D:0UP940760101, Assessment

NO.: ANO6T6373, Notice#l

Dear Vicky,

Question #1: Please submit Internal photos. It is not in the filing.
Ans:Please find the updated file for Internal photos.(951213)

Question #2: The test report shows "Data Applies To : Product Name :
Bluetooth GPS receiver Mode Number: i-Blue 737". Please provide model
difference between i-Blue 747 and i-Blue 737 and explain why i-Blue 737
can also be covered by this filing.

Ans:Please find the updated file for Test Report.(951215)

I indicate it in page 4 of the report.

It says"The showed series model as the same except for difference
with housing and a flash on 747 PCB."

Best Regards,
Helen



